
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060391 Sale Date - 8/30/2006

Ref. 9 - Excavation - Cross sections for section MED-83-2.58 on plans heets 27-37 show an existing asphalt pavement that in 
the majority of locations is below finished subgrade since the road is to be raised.  There is no quantity shown for excavating old 
roadway in fill sections.  Can ODOT please review and adjust excavation to include this missed quantity of excavation? The 
typical existing sections on plan sheet 4 show 7"-11" existing asphalt.

Question Submitted:

Please see the "revision" box on sheet 27 of the plans which addresses the removal of the asphalt pavement.

1Question Number:

Ref. 9 - Excavation - Cross sections for section MED-83-2.58 on plans heets 27-37 show an existing asphalt pavement that in 
the majority of locations is below finished subgrade since the road is to be raised.  There is no quantity shown for excavating old 
roadway in fill sections.  Can ODOT please review and adjust excavation to include this missed quantity of excavation? The 
typical existing sections on plan sheet 4 show 7"-11" existing asphalt.

Question Submitted:

Please see the "revision" box on sheet 27 of the plans which addresses the removal of the asphalt pavement.

2Question Number:

1. Please clarify specifically what concrete reference 119 "Concrete, Misc.: Headwalls, as per plan, Class C is for.

2. Please check and confirm the calculations for reference 117.  

Question Submitted: 8/15/2006

Q1: The concrete is for the headwalls, and the as per plan is to use #8 limestone. See note on Sheet 43.  Q2: Will be 
an Addendum

3Question Number:

Ref. 9- Excavation- Cross sections for section MED-83-2.58 on plan sheets 27-37 show an existing asphalt pavement that in the 
majority of locations is below finished subgrade since the road is to be raised. There is no quantity shown for excavating old 
roadway in fill sections.
Can ODOT please review and adjust excavation to include this missed quantity of excavation? The typical existing sections on 
plan sheet 4 show 7"-11" existing asphalt.

Question Submitted: 8/17/2006 4Question Number:

Plan sheet 43 of 66- Note on Item 613- LSM Backfill, Type 2 makes reference to 603.08. Does ODOT mean 603.10 of the 2005 
specs? (603.08 refers to 2002 specifications). 
Is it ODOT's intention to fill the entire backfill void behind the 2' pay width of the LSM with the LSM material or is it permissible to 
use structural backfill per 603.10?

Question Submitted: 8/22/2006 5Question Number:

Reference 65- the EBS file shows this as " 10" Inserting Valve & Valve Box". The plans show it as a 12" Inserting Valve & Valve 
Box".

Which is correct?

Question Submitted: 8/22/2006 6Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


